OCFO CCaaS RFP Response Template A
Template A - Vendor Information
Vendors are not to change any of the pre-filled content in this template. Any changes to the pre-filled content could lead to the disqualification of a Vendor. Vendors may add content, rows, etc.
VENDOR ORGANIZATION AND STABILITY
Vendor Organization and Stability
The Vendor shall indicate if it has been in business for a minimum of three (3) years providing and supporting cloud-based Contact Centers as a Service (CCaaS) similar in size and scope as the one described in this RFP. Provision includes implementation, system integrations/interfaces, training, and solution maintenance and support. 
Vendors that do not satisfy these criteria shall provide evidence that they have the organizational stability to be capable of supporting the proposed Solution in the long-term and provide a risk analysis with proposed mitigations related to the experience and stability of the Vendor’s organization.
	Vendor Organization and Stability

	The Vendor (Prime Contractor only) shall attest and provide evidence that:

	· The Vendor has been in business for a minimum of three (3) years providing and supporting Cloud Based CCaaS solutions similar in size and scope as the one described in this RFP. Provision includes implementation, system integrations/interfaces, training and solution maintenance and support. 
	
Satisfies
|_|
	Does not Satisfy
|_|

	
	Evidence Attached
|_|


Vendor Information & Experience
The Vendor shall include information in the following subsections relating to its experience, including references evidencing the Vendor’s qualifications, and capabilities to perform the services required by this RFP.
Company Information
[bookmark: _Toc490051477]Executive Summary 
The Vendor shall submit a one or two-page executive summary intended to provide a brief history of the Vendor organization, including how it is organized, and how its products, services, and resources will be used to meet the needs of this RFP.
<Response>
[bookmark: _Toc490051478][bookmark: _Toc430529977]Vendor Contact Information
The Vendor shall submit company details and contact information regarding the Vendor’s headquarters and regional/local office, if different, and the primary contact for any questions pertaining to the Vendor’s responses to this RFP.
	Company Headquarters Information:

	Company Name:
	<Response>

	Address:
	<Response>

	City, State & Zip:
	<Response>

	Company Type:
	|_| Private	|_| Public

	Company Size:
	<Response>
	(Total Number of Employees)

	Annual Revenue:
	<Response>
	

	Regional or Local Office Information: (as applicable)

	Company Name:
	<Response>

	Region Name:
	<Response>

	Address:
	<Response>

	City, State & Zip:
	<Response>

	Primary Contact:
	<Response>

	Phone:
	<Response>
	Fax:
	<Response>

	E-mail:
	<Response>

	Primary Contact Information:

	Name:
	<Response>
	Title:
	<Response>

	Address:
	<Response>

	City, State & Zip:
	<Response>

	Phone:
	<Response>
	Fax:
	<Response>

	E-mail:
	<Response>



<Response>

Vendor Company Strategic and Solution Vision in the CCaaS Sector
In view of the District’s requirement for a solution that will meet the District’s needs for the next 7 to 10 years, vendor shall describe:
· The company’s understanding of the CCaaS sector and key trends impacting the sector over the next 3 to 6 years, 
· The Vender should highlight how the company’s product and services vision is positioned to drive a successful partnership and potentially impact the District’s solution over the course of the next 3- 6years.  
<Response>
[bookmark: _Toc490051480]Subcontractor Information
Subcontractor Overview (If Applicable)
If the Proposal includes the use of Subcontractor(s), the Vendor shall describe the makeup and rationalization of the proposed team.
<Response>
For each proposed subcontractor, the Vendor must attach a letter from the subcontractor, signed by someone authorized to legally bind the subcontractor, with the following included:
· The subcontractor's legal status, tax identification number, and principal place of business address
· The name, phone number, fax number, email address, and mailing address of a person who is authorized to legally bind the subcontractor to contractual obligations
· A description of the work the subcontractor will complete, and a commitment to do the work if the Vendor is selected
· A statement that the subcontractor has read and understood the RFP and will comply with the requirements of the RFP
· A statement that the subcontractor will maintain any permits, licenses, and certifications required to perform its portion of the work
	Subcontractor List

	Subcontractor Name
	Address
	Services to be Performed
	Signed Letter Attached?

	<Response>
	<Response>
	<Response>
	|_| Yes

	<Response>
	<Response>
	<Response>
	|_| Yes

	<Response>
	<Response>
	<Response>
	|_| Yes

	<Response>
	<Response>
	<Response>
	|_| Yes

	<Response>
	<Response>
	<Response>
	|_| Yes


References
The bidder shall provide three (3) examples of projects with references that are similar in scope to the one defined in this RFP within the last five (5) years.
Reference #1
	Project Information

	Vendor Name: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Name: <Response>

	Project Dates: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Title: <Response>

	Type of Project: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Phone: <Response>

	Services Provided / Scope: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Email: <Response>

	Customer / Reference Information

	Customer Organization: <Response>
	Customer Contact Name: <Response>

	
	Customer Contact Title: <Response>

	Still providing service to customer? |_| Yes  |_| No
	Customer Contact Phone: <Response>

	
	Customer Contact Email: <Response>

	Reference Confirmation

	The project is similar in scope to the one defined in this RFP?
	|_| Yes  |_| No

	The project was delivered within the last  five (5) years?
	|_| Yes  |_| No

	Performance objectives were satisfied as they relate to the scope of this RFP?
	|_| Yes  |_| No


Reference #2
	Project Information

	Vendor Name: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Name: <Response>

	Project Dates: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Title: <Response>

	Type of Project: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Phone: <Response>

	Services Provided / Scope: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Email: <Response>

	Customer / Reference Information

	Customer Organization: <Response>
	Customer Contact Name: <Response>

	
	Customer Contact Title: <Response>

	Still providing service to customer? |_| Yes  |_| No
	Customer Contact Phone: <Response>

	
	Customer Contact Email: <Response>

	Reference Confirmation

	The project is similar in scope to the one defined in this RFP?
	|_| Yes  |_| No

	The project was delivered within the last five (5) years?
	|_| Yes  |_| No

	Performance objectives were satisfied as they relate to the scope of this RFP?
	|_| Yes  |_| No


Reference #3
	Project Information

	Vendor Name: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Name: <Response>

	Project Dates: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Title: <Response>

	Type of Project: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Phone: <Response>

	Services Provided / Scope: <Response>
	Vendor Contact Email: <Response>

	Customer / Reference Information

	Customer Organization: <Response>
	Customer Contact Name: <Response>

	
	Customer Contact Title: <Response>

	Still providing service to customer? |_| Yes  |_| No
	Customer Contact Phone: <Response>

	
	Customer Contact Email: <Response>

	Reference Confirmation

	The project is similar in scope to the one defined in this RFP?
	|_| Yes  |_| No

	The project was delivered within the last five (5) years?
	|_| Yes  |_| No

	Performance objectives were satisfied as they relate to the scope of this RFP?
	|_| Yes  |_| No
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